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Addendum No.: 1

April 18, 2016

Notice is hereby given to all prospective respondents for “Energy Service Companies for Performance
Contracting - RFP/Q No.: 2015-16-08" for the City of Weslaco as follows:

1. References - On page 7, the RFQ states that we have to have (15) references. How are we to
‘prove’ this to you? Do we just list the Cities that we have done a PERFORMANCE CONTRACT
with in Texas? Five References Only

2. References- On page 11 the RFQ says to discuss no more than (3) and provide (4) in the
past three years with specific info listed. Can you clarify please. Do we list 3 or 4? Oris it 15
based on the information in my first question? Either way is fine since we can provide them
all. Three Only

3. Being that this solicitation is a Request for Qualifications, what is the purpose of the walk-
through that you describe and the City expectation for that walk-through? Walk-Through is
optional because this is a Request for Qualifications not a Request for Proposals
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